
 
 

Planning Commission Meeting 
 

AGENDA 
 

Tuesday, July 21, 2020 
5:30 PM 

215 N Broad Street Monroe GA 30655 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. ROLL CALL 

III. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 

1. Minutes of Previous Meeting 5/19/2020 

IV. REPORT FROM CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 

V. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1. Request for Rezone from P to R1 

VI. RECOMMENDATIONS ON REQUESTS 

VII. OLD BUSINESS 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 

1



 1 

3 
MONROE PLANNING COMMISSION 

MINUTES FOR ZOOM MEETING 
May 19, 2020 

 
Present: Nate Treadaway, Randy Camp, Mike Eckles, Rosalind Parks 
 
Absent: None 
 
Staff: Pat Kelley – Director of Planning and Code  

Debbie Adkinson – Code Department Assistant 
Logan Propes – City Administrator  

     
Visitors: Willie Mae & Albert Savage, David Kirk, Duane Wilson, Jacob Prather, 
Anthony Gravitt, Billy Mitchell, Bryant Woolsey, Tiffany Daniels, Glen Wilkins, John 
Kupstas, Brett Buckland, Joel Dellicarpini,  
  
CALL TO ORDER by Chairman Mike Eckles at 5:33 pm. 
 
Chairman Eckles notified the Committee of David Butlers resignation due to 
change of jobs.  
 
Chairman Eckles asked for any changes, corrections or additions to the February 
18, 2020 minutes. Hearing none he entertained a motion. Parks made a motion to 
approve. Treadaway seconded. Motion carried. Minutes approved.  
 
Chairman Eckles asked for a Code Officer Report 
Kelley stated since there is a large amount on the agenda, he will give a report on 
each item.  
 
Public Hearing Open 5:34 pm 
 
The First Item of Business is for petition # RZ-000052-2020 for a rezone at 1020 S 
Madison Ave. from R2 TO R1A. The applicant is William Mitchell agent for the 
owners.  
 
Chairman Eckles asked for a Code Officer Report. 
Kelley reported that the recommendation is to approve so as to decrease the 
existing non-conformity and allow for the property to be subdivided for sell of the 
house.  
 
Chairman Eckles asked for any representation of the request. 
Ms. Willie Mae Savage owner of the property spoke to the request. Stated that Mr. 
Billy Mitchell is the buyer and should be present.  
Mr. Mitchell spoke to the request asked that it be approved to allow him to buy the 
property.  

2



 2 

 
Chairman Eckles asked for any opponents. Hearing none he closed the Public 
Hearing 5:38 pm and entertained a motion. 
     Motion to approve made by Treadaway 
     Seconded by Camp Motion carried 
 
Public Hearing Opened at 5:39 pm 
 
The Second Item of Business is for petition # RZ-000053-2020 for a rezone at 603 
& 606 Alcovy St from P/R1A to PRD. The applicant is the owner Duane Wilson.  
 
Chairman Eckles asked for Code Officer Report 
Kelley stated the recommendation is for table for consideration of 
recommendations made by the Code Office.  
 
Duane Wilson, owner of the property spoke to the request. He asked why the 
request for tabling. This request was drawn up by Alcovy Surveying and he felt 
everything had been addressed on the request. He would like to move forward and 
not table.  
Kelley read the list of recommendations provided on the printed Code Officer 
Report. List can be seen in agenda packet.  
Chairman Eckles asked if Mr. Wilson would be willing to concede to all the 
concessions.  
Wilson stated the vast majority is spelled out in the application except the slabs do 
not need to be raised. He is not willing to change the set back. He asked for Tip 
Huynh with Alcovy Surveying to speak. 
Tip Huynh offered to answer any questions. He felt that most of the items that Mr. 
Kelley had mentioned had been addressed. He said the 25 ft set back could 
accomplished.   
Kelley stated he needed see things written down on plans and committed to than 
just discussed and this is why the items were pointed out. 
Mr. Huynh asked to have the list and he would provide a revised plan to meet those 
items before the city council meeting.  
Treadaway asked if it was customary to request conditional approval based on the 
requested items from city? 
Chairman Eckles stated he believed this has been done before. 
Kelley stated with listed items and any other conditions the Commission may have, 
it could be done. 
 
Chairman Eckles asked for any opposition. Hearing none he closed the public 
hearing at 5:49 pm and entertained a motion. 
 
     Motion to approve with conditions in 
     Writing made by Treadaway.  

Seconded by Parks Motion Carried 
 

3



 3 

Public Hearing opened 5:51 pm 
 
The third item of business is for petition# RZ-000056-2020 for rezone at 120 W 
Vine Street from MH to PRD. The applicant is Jacob Prather.  
 
Kelley reported that the recommendation is to deny due to high density of the 
project on the outskirts of town. He stated the plan did not specify everything that 
would be in the PRD.  
 
Jacob Prather spoke to the request. He stated they were not told of any other 
specific requirements that needed to be listed other than what was on the plan in 
accordance with the zoning.  
Kelley stated he didn’t have any real specific recommendations other than to flush 
it out. There is just too much up in the air. A planned district needs to be complete. 
Prather stated he was open to recommendations that would be in a similar zoning. 
Chairman Eckles asked if they would be acceptable to tabling the request for them 
to get with Mr. Kelley to get a more detailed plan. 
Prather would not be apposed to it but feels the owner has been patient with them 
and would like to hear from him. He requested Mr. Anthony Gravitt to speak.  
Mr. Gravitt was having technical difficulties and could not be heard. 
 
There was more discussion of the request with a decision to Table.  
 
Public hearing closed 5:59 pm 
 
Chairman Eckles entertained a motion 
 
     Motion to table to further prepare made by  
     Camp Seconded by Parks Motion passed 
     Tabled until next meeting. 
 
Public Hearing opened 6:00 pm 
 
The fourth item of business is for petition # PCOM-000055-2020 for a COA at 
2050 W Spring Street for a health services clinic addition. The applicant is Troutman 
Sanders LLP for Walmart #780. 
 
Code Officer Report: Kelley stated the recommendation is for approval with 
recommendations as made by staff and Planning Commission regarding sight and 
aesthetics. There will need to be additional landscaping and irrigation required by 
the CDO as it reads now.  
 
David Kirk with Troutman Sanders LLP spoke to the request with input from Brett 
Buckland project engineer and John Kupstas architect. Walmart would like to 
provide its customers and associates with a convenient, transparent and affordable 
primary healthcare and dental service option. This is a pilot project in Georgia. This 

4



 4 

clinic will be placed on an existing concrete slab area where the garden center is 
now. The garden center will be placed to the side and behind the clinic. The clinic 
will be 6500 sq. ft in size.  
 
Questions: 
Treadaway asked if the size of the islands would be the same as existing ones.  
Buckland stated the islands near the front of the clinic would be the size of the 
existing striped islands or a little larger. The islands out in the parking lot would be 
the size of the existing parking spaces therefore taking two parking spaces per 
island.  
Kirk this adds up to about 6400 sq. ft of new landscaping. 
Parks asked if the garden area would be relocated? 
Buckland stated the garden center will be slightly modified and will remain 
approximately the same size.  
 
Chairman Eckles asked Kelley what other landscaping was being looked for.  
Kelley stated up against the building to break up the large block look.  
Kupstas stated the planters in the rendering would be provided.  
 
Chairman Eckles asked if there was any opposition. Hearing none the public 
hearing was closed 6:11 pm and he entertained a motion.  
 
     Motion to approve made by Camp 
     Seconded by Parks Motion Carried COA Granted 
 
Old Business: None 
New Business: None 
 
Chairman Eckles entertained a motion to adjourn. 
    
     Motion to adjourn Parks. Seconded Camp 
     Meeting adjourned 6:13 pm 

    
 

 

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18


	Top
	1.	Minutes of Previous Meeting 5/19/2020
	MONROE PLANNING COMMISSION 5-19-2020

	1.	Request for Rezone from P to R1
	335 W Spring Street Rezone 2020 revised

	Bottom

